



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name GREENE-CLAYTON ALLOISIS

Service Number

161-84-99

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

PROCTOR

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

8-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

129

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

8-28-18

11-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-9-19 RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ GREENE-HAROLD ISAAC

Service Number 161-82-37

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 208 WEST MARK ST.

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-  
MASTER  
AVIATION

158

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-31-18  
Place Inactive Duty  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS  
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name GREENE HARRY GORDON

Service Number 161-82-51

Enlisted at XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

ZZZZZ

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3645 16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PUGET SOUND WASH.  
 SECTION BASE 3  
 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT  
 PORT-TOWNSEND WASH.

6-17-18

9-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

147

9-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXXXXX 7-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

N16-MS

Name **Greene, Herbert Emory**

Birth (date) **12 June 1896**

(place) **Red Wing Minn**

Enrolled at

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **c/o A.T. & T. Co  
Beaver Dam Ohio**

Present Rank **Ensign**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign**

Record of Service

**8-14-18 To duty under Commander Train  
Atlantic Fleet as may be  
assigned S.C.**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

**8-14-18**

**Ensign Prov**

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

**5-24-19 3rd Nav Dist N.Y.**

(date)

(place)

Name GREENE SCOTT LE ROY  
Enrolled at XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Service Number 161-84-24

Enrolled at

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 820 OCEAN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

10-28-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

138

NORFOLK VA

10-28-18

11-8-18

U S S CONNECTICUT

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged XXXX 12-6-18

Place Inactive Duty U S S CONNECTICUT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name GREENLEY STANLEY  
Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Entered ~~XXXXX~~

Service Number 161-88-15

4-5462

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 2-8-18

Home address

Town SANDSTONE

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~ F.

H

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-8-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

113

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

U S S ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-2-19

MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name **GREENLY-DE WITT** Service Number **161-88-22**  
 Enrolled **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.** Date **4-18-17**  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 2 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Home Address **-----** Town **PINE CITY**  
**A** County **PINE** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**XXXX**  
 U. S. N. R. F.

**HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL  
 DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
 PA.**

**4-18-17**

**6-16-17**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**41**

**USS MASSACHUSETTS**

**6-16-17**

**8-16-18**

**FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

**531**

**RECEIVING SHIP  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.**

**8-16-18**

**8-27-18**

**USS CAROLA**

**8-27-18**

**9-26-18**

**NAVAL BASE 29 CARDIFF**

Remarks: **WALES**

**9-26-18**

**10-3-18**

**OVER**

Date Discharge **3-7-20**  
 Place **XXXXXX** **USS ESSEX-DULUTH MINN.** Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 2 CLASS**



USS LAKE ELIZABETH

10-3-18

11-11-18

41

SEAMAN 5 CLASS

11-11-18

11-11-18

21

SEAMAN 5 CLASS

11-11-18

11-11-18

11-11-18

11-11-18

11-11-18

11-11-18

11-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 5 CLASS

11-11-18

XXXXXX

Name GREENLY THOMAS

Service Number 161-88-26

8-5463

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Ex XXXXXX

Date 6-7-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home address

2841 16TH AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

6-7-17

6-20-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

481

U S S FREDERICK

6-20-17

11-14-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

U S S PUEBLO

11-14-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-4-19

Place

In XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS.

Name GREENMAN ALLAN EUGENE.

Service Number 161-88-28

4-5463

Enrolled XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-11-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home address 1056 GOODRICH AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

XXXX  
XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.  
NAVAL AIR STATION KEY-  
WEST FLA.

6-11-18

9-16-18

9-16-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER AVIATION

153

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-26-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION KEY WEST FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge AVIATION.

Name GREENMAN RALPH ALAN

Service Number 161-88-42

#-5463

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SHIP WRIGHT

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXXXXX

Home address 15 FLORENCE COURT

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.

4-27-17

7-1-17

SHIP WRIGHT

308

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

7-1-17

7-14-17

SPECIAL MECHANIC

1 CLASS

255

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.

7-14-17

8-20-17

U SS PROMETHEUS

8-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place

XXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SPECIAL MECHANIC 1  
CLASS.

Name **GREENOUGH CLARENCE BURDETTE**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 Ex **XXXX**  
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 5 MOS.**  
 Home address ---

Service Number **161-87-09**

Date **3-4-18**  
 Town **FORESTON**  
 State **MINN.**  
 Served as

U. S. N.  
**XXXXXXXX**

County ---  
 H Served at

From

To

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION**  
**NEWPORT R. I.**  
**NAVAL OPERZTING BASE**  
**NORFOLK VA.**  
**U S S MISSOURI**

**3-4-18**

**6-12-18**

**6-12-18**

**7-12-18**

**7-12-18**

**11-11-18**

**LANDSMAN**  
**ELECTRICIAM**  
**GENERAL**  
**ELECTRICIAN 3**  
**CLASS GENERAL**

**216**

**36**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-28 -19**  
 Place In **XXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Discharge at **ELECTRICIAN 3**  
**CLASS GENERAL**

Name **GREENSIDE FRANK EUGENE**Service Number **161-85-29**

4-5463

Enlisted **at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enlisted ~~at~~ **4-18-17**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 3 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.  
**XXXXXXX**

Home address

---

County---

Town **CASS LAKE**State **MINN.****H**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****4-18-17****4-24-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****93****RECEIVING SHIP AT****PUGET SOUND WASH.****4-24-17****11-3-17****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****255****U S S SAVANNAH****11-3-17****5-31-18****SEAMAN****224****NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA****MASS.****5-31-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-6-19**Place **XXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN.**

Name ~~XXXX~~ GREENWOOD-JOHN ANTHONY

Service Number 161-87-91

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-5-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address 118 FIR AVE.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

H Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

SEAMAN

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-4-20 USS ESSEX

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GREER-ALFRED

Service Number 164-97-76

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-24-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Home address 222 E. FAIRFIELD ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served as

XXXXXX

XXXXXX

F.N.R.

CLASS 1-B

No. Days

H Served at

From

To

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS MONTCLAIR

6-25-18

6-19-18

8-19-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

140

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

8-5-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE  
2 CLASS



Name GREER-CHARLES WILBUR JR. Service Number 161-88-47  
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-11-18  
 Enrolled Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 Home address 3320 PILLSBURY AVE. SOUTH State MINN.  
 County Served as No. Days

XXXX  
U.S.N.R.F.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN 6-11-18

9-16-18

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER-AV.

153

NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA.

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXX 11-26-18 NAVAL AIR STATION  
 Place Inactive Duty MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

Name GREER RALEIGH HENRY  
 Enlistment at XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled at  
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS.  
 Home address

Service Number 161-86-97

Date 8-24-18

XXXXXX  
 U. S. N. R. F.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town FAIRFAX  
 State MINN.

H

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

NO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL  
 AFTER 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XX-XXXXX  
 Place Inactive Duty

2-9-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS.  
 Rating at Discharge

Name **GREGG-CARTER MOORE** Service Number **161-89-89**  
 Enrolled **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-29-18**  
 Enrolled **XX** U. S. N. R. F.  
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS 2 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION**  
 Home address **2128 GIRARD AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 County **MINN.** State

H Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
NEW LONDON CONN.

1-29-18

3-9-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-  
MASTER-AV.  
QUARTERMASTER  
2 CLASS-AV.

197

89

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

3-9-18

3-30-18

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

3-30-18

8-24-18

USS AGAMEMNON

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXX** **1-13-19** USS AGAMEMNON  
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER**  
**2 CLASS-AVIATION**

Name **GREGG JAMES HENRY**  
 En **XXXXXXX** **RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.**

Service Number **161-90-31**

4-5463

Enrolled at

Date **5-8-18**

Age at Entrance **19 YRS 6 MOS.**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

**XXXXXX**  
 U. S. N. R. F.

Home address **2128 GIRARD AVE. SOUTH.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 State **MINN.**

**H**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE**

**CHICAGO ILL.**

**8-15-18**

**9-5-18**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**187**

**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE**

**FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO.**

**9-5-18**

**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXXXXXX 2-10-19**

**N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3**  
**CLASS.**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK**

Rating at Discharge

Name **GREIG-PAUL BENNETT**Service Number **161-91-35**

Enrolled

at

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****6-9-17**

Age at Entrance

**21 YRS 2 MOS**

Rate

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home address

**736 GOODRICH AVE.**

Town

**ST. PAUL**

State

**MINN.****H**

County

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

**RECEIVING BARRACKS  
2BD NAVAL DISTRICT  
NEWPORT R.I.****10-29-17****6-20-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****265****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
NEW YORK N.Y.****6-20-18****11-4-18****HOSPITAL APPREN-****TICE 1 CLASS****214****QUARTERMASTER  
3 CLASS****34**

Remarks:

Date

**XXXX****APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY****QUARTERMASTER**

Place

**XXXX****RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge

**3 CLASS**

W10-EM.

Name **GREIG, Paul Bennett** ✓  
Birth (date) **21 March, 1896.**  
(place) **Mitchell, Iowa.**  
Enrolled at **6-9-17:**  
Appointed from **Minnesota.**  
Permanent Address **736 Goodrich Ave.,**  
**St. Paul, Minn.**

Present Rank **Ensign(D)**  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service  
**11-4-18: To duty Naval Aux. Res. New York.**

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

**11-4-18: Ensign(D) Prov.**

Inactive Duty **12-16-18:Nav. Aux. Res. New York, N.Y.**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **GRENNAN-EDWARD CHARLES**Service Number **161-94-21**Enrolled **XX**

at

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date

**5-8-18**

Age at Entrance

**26 YRS 6 MOS**

Rate

**LANDSMAN BAKER****XXXX**

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

**412 14TH AVE. NORTH**

Town

**MINNEAPOLIS**

State

**MINN.****H**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING****SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 5-8-18****9-16-18****LANDSMAN BAKER****116****RECEIVING SHIP****NORFOLK VA.****9-16-18****9-19-18****BAKER 2 CLASS****71****USS GEORGE WASHINGTON****9-19-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

**XXXX****10-7-19 NAVAL RECRUITING STATION**

Place

Inactive Duty

**MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

**BAKER 1 CLASS**

Name **GRIER- JAMES BARTHOLOMEW**Service Number **161-95-90**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

Home Address

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA**

Date

**4-3-18**

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~**22 YEARS 5 MONTHS**

Rate

**LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE 'AVIATION'**

Town

**MOORHEAD**

State

**MINNESOTA**

Served as

No. Days

1

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
NAVY YARD CHARLESTON  
SOUTH CAROLINA

4-3-18

4-30-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS  
MATE

120

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA  
FLORIDA

4-30-18

7-18-18

CARPENTERS MATE  
2 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA  
PENNSYLVANIA

7-18-18

7-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

7-26-18

8-27-18

PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-27-18

11-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
Remarks **QUEENSTOWN IRELAND**

Date

Discharge **1-14-19**

Place

~~XXXX~~ **PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK**

Rating at Discharge

**CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS-AVIATION**



Name GRIESBACH- RUDOLPH GUSTAV

Service Number 161-96-22

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 1-28-15

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS 1 MONTH Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U.S.N.  
U.S. NAVY

Home Address 120 NORTH CONCORD ST

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

County

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

USS COLUMBIA

4-6-17

8-30-18

CARPENTERS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

1 CLASS 329

VA.

8-30-18

11-9-18

PATTERN MAKER

1 CLASS 253

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-9-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge  
PATTERN MAKER 1 CLASS

Name GRIFFIN, HERBERT MARK

Service Number 161-96-75

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL, Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

~~XXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 2426 FERRANT PLACE  
County HENNEPINTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-21-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

174

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-22-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILLHOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name GRIFFIN, JAMES PATRICK

Service Number 161-97-37

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 34 YRS 2 MOS.

Rating SHIPS-FITTER 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 135 5TH AVE NORTH

SOUTH ST. PAUL

I

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-23-18

6-21-18

SHIPS FITTER

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

2 CLASS

56

DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-24-18

BLACKSMITH

NAVAL AIR STATION

2 CLASS

119

PAULLIAC FRANCE

7-24-18

8-14-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

8-14-18

11-11-18

ARCACHON FRANCE

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-6-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY  
PARK N.Y.BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GRIFFIN, JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number 161-97-12

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 132 CECIL ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

I

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

2-25-18

4-27-18

RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE

MASS

4-27-18

7-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS

7-18-18

10-2-18

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

BOSTON MASS.

10-2-18

10-4-18

PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK 10-4-18 10-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK 10-30-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-  
CIAN RADIO

259

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-8-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO  
Rating at Discharge

Name GRIFFIN, PATRICK

Service Number 161-99-80

Enlisted

XXXXX  
Enlisted at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 2 MTHS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

4215 31ST AVE.

Town

S. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLS.

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEA-

MAN

99

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND

4-18-17

1-10-18

SEAMAN SECOND

CLASS

479

U.S.S. GREAT NORTHERN

1-10-18

2-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK

2-11-18

2-17-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

2-17-18

3-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOEUF

3-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-24-19

Place

XX

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND

CLASS.

Name GRIFFIN - STANLEY MARTIN.

Service Number 162-00-08

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 7-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate FIREMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R.F. XXXX

Home Address 800 CHEROKEE AVE

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.

7-12-17

9-5-17

FIREMAN SECOND  
CLASS

385

USS. UTAH

9-5-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN FIRST  
CLASS

102

Remarks:

WATER TENDER

Date Discharge 6-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name **GRIFFIN, WILLIAM JOHN**Service Number **162-02-93**Enlisted **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**~~XXXX~~Age at Entrance **23 YRS 2 MO.**Rate **MACHINIST MATE SECOND CLASS**Home Address **852 PRIOR AVE**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN**U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.County **---**

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.

7-9-17

9-10-17

MACHINIST MATE

USS. GEORGIA

9-10-17

11-11-18

SECOND CLASS

296

MACHINIST MATE

FIRST CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date ~~for~~ Discharge **8-16-19**CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATEPlace Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Name GRIFFITH- WILLIAM ROBERT

Service Number 162-02-00

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

6-22-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2317 GARFIELD AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County --

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK 6-23-17

11-4-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

77

NAVY YARD NEW YORK

11-4-18

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

430

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge



Name GRIGNON- NAPOLEON EDWARD

Service Number 134-88-83

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 6-20-17

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate COXSWAIN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2629 WEST 4TH ST

Town DULUTH  
State MINN

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

11-7-17

1-18-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

1-18-18

2-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS

2-4-18

4-23-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

4-23-18

8-23-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

8-23-18

8-30-18

USS ORIZABA

8-30-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

428

ELECTRICIAN

3CLASS RADIO

81

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-19-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
RADIO

Name GRIGNON- RALPH JOSEPH

Service Number 162-04-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 151

Town OSSEO

State MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-26-18

6-8-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

36

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
& OPERATING BASE NORFOLK  
VA

6-8-18

6-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

61

USS ILLINOIS

6-26-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

8-2-18

10-21-18

USS CAROLA

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-12-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name GRIMSTAD JOHN LOUIS  
~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL BASE DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 184-97-12

Enrolled

Date 7-10-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1306 1-2 WEST 1ST ST.

Town DULUTH

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-15-17

11-19-17

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-19-17

3-6-18

BOSTON SECTION HEADQUARTERS

3-6-18

3-31-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS.

3-31-18

4-30-18

BASE HEADQUARTERS  
BOSTON MASS.

4-30-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
1CLASS

489

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

1-3-19 BASE HEADQUARTERS  
BOSTON MASS.

MACHINIST MATE 1CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GRIMSTAD- WILLIAM A

Service Number 162-09-27

~~XXX~~d at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-22-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE NORTH  
2 CLASS~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 308 20TH AVE  
County HENNEPINTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN ~~MISS~~

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER  
GRANT PARK NAVAL CAMP  
CHICAGO ILL  
US SUB CHASER 387  
USS COMMODORE  
USS SUB CHASER 390  
USS COMODORE

4-22-17

7-19-18

7-19-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

9-4-18

9-4-18

9-17-18

9-17-18

10-4-18

10-4-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE  
2 CLASS  
BOATSWAINS MATE  
1 CLASS  
CHIEF BOATSWAINS  
MATE

344

214

10

Remarks:

Date DISCHARGED 4-6-20

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~ X 9TH 10TH 11TH DISTRICTS  
GREAT LAKES ILLCHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE  
Rating at Discharge

Name GRISWOLD- LESLIE WELLS

Service Number 162-12-66

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-27-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 107 WEST ISLAND AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY' MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACH-  
INIST MATE

137

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-14-19  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
 Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Name GROAT- JAMES JOHN

Service Number 162-11-24

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4 MONS.

Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2220 CLINTON AVE

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN

I

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN  
SHIPS COOK

109

SHIPS COOK  
2 CLASS

27

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

2-6-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NINTH NAVAL DISTRICTS  
HEADQUARTERSSHIPS COOK 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GROFF KENELM AUSTIN

Service Number 162-12-32

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OSH KOSH WIS

Date 7-27-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX.

Home Address

460 EAST WABASHA ST

Town WINONA

State

MINN

I

County

---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL

7-27-17

9-4-17

APPRENTICE SEA-  
MAN

66

9-4-17

3-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

3-13-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

61

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

101

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

32

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-21-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name GROHMAN- WALTER BISMARCK

Service Number 162-14-23

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~Date ~~XX~~ -4-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address --

Town CALEDONIA

State

MINN

I

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-12-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE

USS PENNSYLVANIA

4-17-17

8-10-17

SEAMAN

7

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

8-10-17

9-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

438

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA

9-20-17

6-5-18

SEAMAN

92

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

6-5-18

6-13-18

COXSWAIN

41

S.S. ROBERT M. THOMPSON

6-13-18

9-2-18

USS ROBERT M. THOMPSON

9-2--18

11-11-18

Remarks:

8-12-19

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

BOATSWAINS MATE

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS



Name GROLIMUND- JOSEPH MORITZ

Service Number 162-15-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~ Date 6-19-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address---

Town FERGUS FALLS

State MINN

I

County---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA

6-19-17

6-27-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 104

USS KENTUCKY

6-27-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS 335

1ST MUSICIAN 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-1-19**  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS KENTUCKY BOSTON MASS1ST MUSICIAN ~~XXXXXX~~  
Rating at Discharge

Name GROMOWSKI- JOHN

Service Number 125-73-41

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 823 EAST 9TH ST

Town WINONA

State MINN

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-24-17

5-20-17

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

26

Remarks:

Date Discharge RAN 5-20-17

Place in XXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name GRONERT- WILLIAM FERDINAND

Service Number 162-16-60

~~EDGOC~~Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS ~~MINN~~ MINN

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

6-13-18

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town PINE ISLAND

I

County --

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
~~XX~~  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

80

71

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-24-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH

FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GRONSETH, HARRY  
~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
Enrolled 21 YRS 1 MO.  
Age at Entrance R. 1 County -  
Home Address Served at

Service Number 162-16-88

~~XXXXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Town WATERVILLE  
State MINN

No. Days

107  
26

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

From

7-1-18

To

11-11-18

Served as

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN

Remarks:

Date  
Place

~~XXXXXX~~  
Inactive Duty

6-24-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILL

Rate

Name GRONSETH- HARRY

Service Number 162-16-88

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNEnrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 7-1-18

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. 1

Town WATERVILLE

State

MINN

County -

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN107  
26

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

Inactive Duty

6-24-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILL

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name GRONVALL- PAUL RUSSELL

Service Number 327-80-10

~~XXXX~~Enrolled at ☒ NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 10-5-18

OCCO  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2515 10TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

10-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18  
Place Inactive Duty 9TH NAVAL DISTRICT HEADQUARTERSAPPRENTICE SEAMAN  
Rating at Discharge

Name GROSS- FRANK CHARLES

Service Number 162-15-39

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~ Date 12-13-15

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 431 THOMAS ST

Town ST PAUL

County --

State MINN

I

Served at-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~XXX~~ SEAMAN GUNNER CLASS

NAVY YARD WASHINGTON

~~RM~~ D.C.

USS DELAWARE

4-6-17

11-1-17

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

201

11-1-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS

383

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-7-19  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS DELAWAREGUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GROSS\_ ROMAN MORTON

Service Number 162-22-46

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXX~~

Date 5-31-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXX~~

Home Address—

Town SHAKOPEE

State

MINN

-1

County—

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL STATION SAN

5-31-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

184

FRANCISCO CALIF

8-15-17

12-7-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

137

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

12-7-17

4-17-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

CLASS RADIO

208

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL  
DISTRICT

4-17-18

5-8-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-8-18

5-26-18

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE-  
LAND

5-26-18

6-26-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge

6-20-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON  
MASS

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
RADIO



Name GROSS- WALTER HERMAN

Service Number 162-22-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 4552 30TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

I

County --

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

12-11-17

3-21-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

335

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
& OPERATING BASE NORFOLK  
VA

3-21-18

4-4-18

USS OHIO

4-4-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS

5-17-18

5-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-23-18

5-29-18

USS PLATTSBURG

5-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

10-8-19

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N328-PE

1893

Name Grosskopf, Homer Louis

Date of Birth July 12, 1892

Place of Birth Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointed from Minn.

Home Address 1817 Vine Place, Minneapolis, Minn.

Date of Appointment July 11, 1912.

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Duty Assignments

Duty on the SOUTH CAROLINA

6/17/16 - 7/29/17

Duty on the MARIETTA,

8/3/17 - 4/2/18

Duty on the DECATUR.

Final Disposition -

4/2/18 - 6/20/19

Promotions

Ensign -----(Permanent) 6/ 3/16

Lieutenant (jg)----- (Temporary) 7/ 1/17

Lieutenant ----- (Temporary) 1/ 1/18

Lieutenant (jg)----- (Permanent) 6/ 3/19

Lieutenant ----- (Permanent) 7/ 1/20

Final Disposition - Now in service.

Name GROTH- CHESTER ELLIOTT

Service Number 162-18-43

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Date 2-8-18

U. S. N.  
XXXXX F.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town SHERBURN

Home Address BOX 93

State MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL

2-8-18

8-14-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

113

8-14-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-24-19

Place XXXXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GROTH- EDWIN BENJAMIN

Service Number 162-18-46

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

B XXXX

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 6-7-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX.

Home Address

Town

BRAHAM

State

MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA

USS FREDERICK

6-7-17

6-20-17

6-20-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

239

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

150

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

101

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

32

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-10-19

Place

in XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-  
EAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Name GROTH, JOHN THEODORE

Service Number 162-18-59

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE

XXXX

Date 11-20-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS &amp; 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

TRIUMPH

MINN

State

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CALIF

11-20-17

12-14-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

223

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CALIF

12-14-17

1-23-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS GENERAL

133

USS GREAT NORTHERN

1-23-18

2-1-18

USS CINCINNATI

2-1-18

2-5-18

USS TALLAHASSEE

2-5-18

3-19-18

SUBMARINE BASE COCO

SOLO CANAL ZONE

3-19-18

4-9-18

ATLANTIC SECTION 15TH

Remarks: NAVAL DISTRICT

4-9-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

9-18-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

GENERAL

Name GROTH- LESTER

Service Number 115-71-04

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CARSON CITY NEV.

Date

9-22-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

MUSICIAN

2

CLASS

Home Address

624 SOUTH NEVADA ST

Town

CARSON CITY

State

NEV

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 12TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT

10-13-17

11-17-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

221

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CALIF

11-17-17

1-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

26

SECTION BASE SAN

DIEGO CALIF

1-30-18

5-27-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XX 5-27-18

Place

XXXXXXX

NAVAL BASE SAN DIEGO CALIF

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GROUT- VERNON EARL

Service Number 162-20-30

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

Date 7/23-18

~~XXXX~~

Home Address

113 MARYLAND ST

Town

MATE AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.

State

WINNIPEG

CANADA

I

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-23-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPEN-  
TERS MATE AVIATION  
CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS

78

33

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 12-6-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON S.C.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name GROVE, ARTHUR

Service Number 162-420-36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF

~~XXXX~~

Date

8 2-25-14

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town ~~XXXX~~ LUVERNE

State

MINN.

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CLEVELAND

4-6-17

11-27-17

BOATSWAINS MATE

DISCHARGED 11-27-17

1 CLASS

401

REENLISTED 11-28-17

USS CLEVELAND

11-28-17

5-12-18

USS CLEVELAND

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~Place ~~XXXXXX~~APPOINTED OFFICER 5-12-18  
USS CLEVELANDBOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge



Name **Grove, Arthur**  
Date of Birth **July 4, 1888.**  
Place of Birth **Luverne, Minn.**  
Appointed from **Minnesota.**

Home Address **Lu Verne, Minn.**  
Date of Appointment **Apr. 20, 1918.**

Rank on Appointment **Boatswain (temporary) USN**  
Promotions \*

Duty Assignments **On CLEVELAND. 4-20-18--5-13-18**  
**To tempo. duty nearest Rec.Ship.**  
**5-14-18---7-6-18.**  
**To the ORIZABA. 7-6-18--2-28-19**

## Final Disposition

**Died at Naval Hosp., Brooklyn,**  
**N.Y. Feb. 28, 1919.**

**Bosn. (temporary) USN 4-20-18.**

Name GROVE- GUDOLF CLEMENTS

Service Number 162-20-65

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1398 BREA ST

Town ST PAUL  
State MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH

6-1-18

8-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-31-18Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM  
BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GROVER- HAROLD ORIN

Service Number 162-18-83

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 9-22-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
UCCOCF.

Home Address 830 4TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

9-22-17

5-1-18

APPRENTICE

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

5-1-18

5-8-18

SEAMAN

40

USS FREDERICK

5-8-18

8-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

8-19-18

9-19-18

S.S. FELTORE

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-17-19

Place Inactive XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GROVES- CLARENCE EDWIN

Service Number 162-23-63

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date

5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town

PRINCETON

State

MINN

|

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-25-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-2-18

USS HSKO

7-2-18

10-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

10-4-18

10-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

10-14-18

10-16-18

USS WESTMOUNT

10-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON  
CONN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GRUBA, FREDERICK WILLIAM

Service Number 162-21-22

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Date 2-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 5709 CODY ST

Town DULUTH  
State MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK  
USS CANONICUS

2-20-18

9-10-18

APPRENTICE

9-10-18

9-16-18

SEAMAN

187

9-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

77

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name GRUBER - MARCUS JAMES

Service Number 162-20-35

Enlisted ~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 851 GOODRICH AVE

Town ST PAUL

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

3-8-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

4-27-18

5-11-18

MASTER AVIATION 24

DELPHIA PA

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUARTERMASTER 2ND

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

CLASS AVIATION 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-8-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK NY

QUARTERMASTER 1ST CLASS

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name GRUENBERG - JAMES JOSIAH

Service Number 162-20-91

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 7 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

615 EAST 17TH ST

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE.

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-18-18

7-3-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CIAN RADIO

207

CAMBRIDGE MASS

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-26-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name GRUENENFELDER - ANTON BONIFACE

Service Number 162-23-70

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-27-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

County --

Town NEW ULM

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

6-27-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS 137

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-11-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS



Name GRUND - JOHN EDWIN

Service Number 162-24-41

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ARGYLE

State MINN

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-10-18

8-6-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 125

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

8-6-18

8-16-18

USS HUNTINGTON

8-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 9-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

ing at Discharge

Name GRUNDY - WILBUR TEMPLETON

Service Number 162-24-69

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-31-17

Home Address

County --

Town MIZPAH

State MINN

U. S. N.  
U.S. N. (F)

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
HOME AWAITING ORDERS	12-31-17	4-8-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	152
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	163
GREAT LAKES ILL	4-8-18	5-6-18		
NAVAL OPERATING BASE				
NORFOLK VA	5-6-18	5-24-18		
USS RHODE ISLAND	5-24-18	7-13-18		
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL				
PHIA PA	7-13-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

GRUSS, ANNA ELIZABETH

115-71-24

Navy Record Card sent to Washington for  
cancellation.

California residence established.

Name GRZEGORZEWSKI - JOSEPH

Service Number 162-29-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~ Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 913 EAST 7TH ST

Town WINONA

State MINN

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-27-17

7-24-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 164

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA

7-24-17

8-20-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 175

USS VERMONT

8-20-17

8-31-17

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 224

USS ILLINOIS

8-31-17

10-12-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA

10-12-17

10-31-17

USS NEREUS

10-31-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-20  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS NEREUS

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Name GUDBAUR- FREDERICK DELMAR

Service Number 162-25-09

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

EX-100 X

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
OYSC.M. R.F.

Home Address -

Town HIBBING  
State MINN

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-4-17

3-21-18

APPRENTICE

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

3-21-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN

59

DELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 203

283

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-27-18

4-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION ILE

TUDY FRANCE

4-15-18

7-3-18

BASE HOSPITAL 5

7-3-18

8-9-18

NAVAL AIR STATION ILE

Remarks: TUDY FRANCE

8-9-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-14-19

Place Inactive

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name GUBDECK- WILLIAM GOTTFRIED

Service Number 162-25-12

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2951 EXETER ST

Town DULUTH  
State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH

7-10-18

8-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

WASH

Name ~~XXXX~~ QUENTHER- JOHN CHARLES

Service Number 162-25-80

~~XXXX~~ Rec'd at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWAEnrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE

Date 7-19-18

2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

WRIGHT

State

MINN

1

County CARLETON

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
DETROIT MICH  
USS EAGLE 3

7-20-18

8-19-18

MACHINIST MATE

115

8-19-18

11-10-18

2 CLASS

11-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW  
LONDON CONNMACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GUIMONT - ANDRE OCTAVE

Service Number 162-31-30

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date

5-22-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1402 5TH ST NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-22-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

132

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

CINCINNATI OHIO

12-5-17

2-1-18

SEAMAN

133

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA 2-1-18

8-28-18

NAVAL OVERSEAS TRANS-

PORTATION SERVICE NORFOLK

VA

8-28-18

8-30-18

USS JEAN

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-10-19

Place

~~XXXX~~ Duty

USS X HARTFORD

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge



Name GUIMONT- ROY ALFRED

Service Number 162-31-32

Enlisted

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. NAVY RECRUITING STATION

XXXX

X 5-3-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXF.

Home Address

Town

BIWABIK

State

MINN.

I

-

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-3-17

9-20-17

APPRENTICE

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

9-20-17

1-19-18

SEAMAN

90

USS RHODE ISLAND

1-19-18

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

169

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

4-10-18

4-16-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-16-18

6-27-18

CLASS RADIO

298

S.S. SUTHERLAND

6-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

11-20-19

Date

Discharge

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Place

In XXXX

MASS

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name GUINNEY, THEODORE FRANCIS

Service Number

162-27-62

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled 19 YRS 11 MOS.

Date 6-19-18

Age at Entrance

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 813 JACKSON ST

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN

County -

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

145

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-4-18

USS MISSOURI

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

12-9-18

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MISSOURI

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GULAS, HENRY

Service Number 162-28-64

~~Enrolled~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 ~~EX~~ CLASS 4-27-18Home Address 216 SELLERS ST  
County -Town & HIBBING  
State MINNXXX N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL

4-27-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-16-18

5-20-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC

FRANCE

5-20-18

7-25-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PORTO

CORSINI ITALY

7-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY  
PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GULBRANSEN- THOMAS

Service Number 162-28-67

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-19-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town NORTHFIELD  
State MINNU.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address -

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT X LAKES ILL

4-19-17

4-24-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

316

NAVAL STATION NEW OR-

LEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-9-17

YEOMAN 3CLASS

255

USS MACDONOUGH

6-9-17

7-13-17

~~XXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA

7-13-17

8-10-17

X USS GEORGIA

8-10-17

8-31-17

USS ALABAMA

8-31-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ty

USS ALABAMA

YEOMAN 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GULBRANSON, ARNOLD TOBIAS

Service Number 162-28-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ~~XX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-23-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address -

Town STARBUCK

State

MINN

I

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-23-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN 313

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

QUARTER MASTER

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF

8-15-17

11-14-17

2 CLASS A' 122

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

QUARTER MASTER

NEWPORT R.I.

11-14-17

2-8-18

1 CLASS 102

NAVAL AIR STATION BAY

AVIATION

SHORE LONG ISLAND N.Y.

2-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-1-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

QUARTER MASTER 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name GULDSETH- JOSEPH GERHARD ARNDT

Service Number 162-26-30

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3445 17TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

5-23-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO 9RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

NAVAL AIR STATION  
MONTAUK N.Y.

8-29-18

11-11-18

MATE AVIATION 163

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 7-24-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK  
N.Y.CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name GUMM, ELMER CARL

Service Number 162-29-85

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address -

Town CHISHOLM

State MINN.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW  
LONDON XX CONN  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-4-18

6-12-18

APPRENTICE

180

6-12-18

11-9-18

SEAMAN  
QUARTER MASTER

11-9-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS

11

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-11-19

Place

Inact XXXX

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

QUARTER MASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GUMM, JOHN FRANK

Service Number 162-29-88

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date

1-8-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXF.~~

Home Address 5031 36TH AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

I

Served at

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

4-6-17

6-27-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS 392

USS MANLEY

6-27-17

5-3-18

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS 118

USS O'BRIEN

5-3-18

5-31-18

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS 74

USS MC DOUGAL

5-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge



Name GUNDERSEN- HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 162-33-48

XXXX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXX.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1209 GIRARD AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

I

Served at

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL  
 DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.  
 USS NEW MEXICO

5-17-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

45

6-12-18

7-19-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

123

7-19-18

7-25-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

10

7-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

3-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS NEW MEXICO

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GUNDERSON- CLAIR FERDINAND

Service Number 165-74-68

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-11-18

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXX N. XXXF.

Home Address -

Town RUSHFORD  
State MINN. XX

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-11-18

6-28-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

48

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-28-18

Place

In XXXX Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES  
ILLAPPRENTICE SEAMAN  
Rating at Discharge

Name GUNDERSON- EDWIN CARL

Service Number

162-33-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

at

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

Date 8-6-17

U. S. N.

Home Address 408 4TH ST

Town

WEST LITTLE FALLS XXXXXX

State

MINN

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

USS COMMODORE

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-

PHIA PA.

USS RAINBOW

8-6-17

7-12-18

9-13-18

10-16-18

7-12-18

9-13-18

10-16-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK

SHIPS COOK 4CLASS

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS

56

243

163

Remarks:

Date XXXXX RAN-

6-16-19

Place XXXXX

USS RAINBOW

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GUNDERSON, ELMER

Service Number 162-33-72

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlistment Date 1-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. XXX  
U.S.N. XXX

Home Address R.4. BOX 19

Town WILLMAR

State MINN

Served at County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL  
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
 NORFOLK VA  
 USS ILLINOIS  
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
 MASS  
 USS NORTH CAROLINA

1-25-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

157

4-8-18

5-6-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-21-18

6-21-18

8-3-18

8-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
 Place XXXXXX  
 XXXXXX

9-23-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

Name GUNDERSON - GEORGE CLARENCE

Service Number 162-33-78

Enlisted at NAVY TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled XXXX Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N. XXX  
U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address -

Town MOORHEAD

State

MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL  
PHIA PA.  
USS VIRGINIA

5-2-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

244

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

120

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

194

8-17-17

9-7-17

9-7-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

10-14-19

Date Discharge

Place XXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GUNDERSON- OLE

Service Number 162-34-12

Enlisted at: NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 7-5-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

GEMMEL

State

MINN

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA

7-5-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

484

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-9-17

9-4-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

10

RECEIVING SHIP GUANTAN-  
AMO BAY

9-4-17

2-17-18

2-17-18

4-1-18

USS WABASH

4-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-28-20

Place InXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT  
LAKES ILL

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name GUNDERSON, OLE H.

Service Number 165-74-77

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CL ASS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address -

Town GREENBUSH  
State MINN

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CALIF

12-15-17

1-17-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

48

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

1-17-18

1-27-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

120

USS KENTUCKY

1-27-18

3-8-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

109

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA

3-8-18

3-25-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

3-25-18

4-12-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA

4-12-18

5-10-18

Remarks:

USS KEARSARGE

5-10-18

6-21-18

OVER

9-18-1918

Date Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Place XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA

6-21-18

8-12-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA

8-12-18

9-18-18



Name GUNDY- ROBERT ELAN

Service Number 162-33-77

~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Enrolled

Date 3-28-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate QUARTER MASTER 3 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4524 WEST MICHIGAN ST

Town DULUTH

MINN

1

County

ST. LOUIS

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT  
USS MASSACHUSETTS6-16-17  
6-30-176-30-17  
11-11-18QUARTER MASTER  
3 CLASS  
QUARTER MASTER  
2 CLASS  
QUARTER MASTER  
1 CLASS

163

197

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 11-28-18

Place Inactive Duty USS MASSACHUSETTS

QUARTER MASTER 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GUNN, LYLE SYDNEY

Service Number 162-32-85

Enlisted at USS CHESTER BOSTON MASS

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-22-16

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 244 18TH AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHESTER

4-6-17

11-25-17

CHIEF YEOMAN

233

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 11-25-17Place ~~XXXXXX~~

USS CHESTER

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name Gunn, Lyle Sydney

Date of Birth January 17, 1889

Place of Birth Henry, S.D.

Appointed from Minn.

Home Address 126 Glenwood Ave, Mankato, Minn.

Date of Appointment Nov 15, 1917

Rank on Appointment Acting Pay Clerk(Temporary)

## Promotions

Acting Pay Clerk(SC)----(Temporary)----11/15/17

Ensign----- (SC) \_---(Temporary)----12/15/18

Final Disposition: Now in service.

## Duty Assignments

Duty on the U.S.S.

CHESTER,

11/15/17 to 2/2/18

Duty with U.S. Naval  
Aviation Forces, Paris  
France, 2/5/18 to 3/7/  
18.

Duty Purchasing Pay

Office, Bordeaux,

France,  
3/9/18 to 11/30/18

Name GUNNESS- HAROLD

Service Number 162-12-57

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

0000

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-9-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address -

Town

BARNESVILLE

State

MINN

I

Served at

County -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-9-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

115

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-18-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

334

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-

PHIA PA.

11-30-17

12-29-17

SEAMAN

105

USS RR OLYMPIA

12-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GUNSTROM, ELMER LEONARD

Service Number 162-18-05

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-11-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

XX XX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 313 HUMBOLDT AVE NORTH  
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY  
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-11-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS  
MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS

132

52

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-7-19  
Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINNMACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name <sup>G</sup> BURNIE VERNON MILLARD Service Number 162-36-42  
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
 Enrolled Date 2-23-17  
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
 Home Address 918 ARMSTRONG AVE Town ~~X~~ ST. PAUL  
 County - State MINN.  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL  
 USS ARIZONA  
 ARMED GUARD N.Y.  
 S.S. MONTANON  
 ARMED GUARD N.Y.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

179

4-10-17

6-5-17

SEAMAN

151

6-5-17

10-17-17

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

122

10-17-17

9-7-18

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

133

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-19  
 Place Inactive Duty USS 0.6  
~~XXXX~~

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS  
 Rating at Discharge

Name GURNEY- WARREN ELLIS

Service Number 195-83-39

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-23-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ N. F.

Home Address

918 ARMSTRONG AVE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

5-23-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE

101

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-6-17

1-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

1-8-18

1-18-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-18-18  
Place Inactive Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES  
~~XXXX~~ ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GUSSLANDER- HERBERT OSCAR

Service Number 162-36-87

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-5-18.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate WARRANT OFFICERS COOK

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MARINE MILLS

State

MINN

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL  
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
 DETROIT MICH  
 USS EAGLE 2

7-5-18

8-19-18

WARRANT OFFICERS  
 COOK

129

8-19-18

11-4-18

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~DATE~~

3-28-19

USS EAGLE 2

Place

Inactive Duty

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name GUSTAFSON- ARTHUR CARL

Service Number 162-37-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 9-10-17

U. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~~~XXXX~~  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town FOREST LAKE

Home Address -

State

MINN.

County -

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

HOME WAITING ORDERS

9-10-17

9-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

266

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

3-14-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CLASS RADIO

109

CAMBRIDGE MASS

3-14-18

7-26-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

7-26-18

10-16-18

LONDON CONN

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

10-16-18

10-26-18

DELPHIA PA.

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks: IRELAND

Date Discharge 2-8-19  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name GUSTAFSON- CARL AUGUST

Service Number

162-37-34

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-25-18

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town ATKINSON

County -

State

MINN. ~~XX~~.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
 DELPHIA PA.  
 BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN  
 IRELAND  
 USS DOWNES

7-6-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

8-30-18

9-13-18

9-13-18

11-9-18

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 1-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GUSTAFSON- CARL OSCAR

Service Number 162-37-48

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1068 24TH AVE S.E.

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.5-28-18  
8-5-188-5-18  
11-11-18SHIP FITTER  
2 CLASS 173

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

SHIP FITTER 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GUSTAFSON- CHARLES OSCAR

Service Number 162-37-50

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~XXXX~~

Date 3-15-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-8-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN

78

NORFOLK VA

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-24-18

7-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

7-13-18

11-11-18

DELPHIA PA.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GUSTAFSON- CLARENCE RAYMOND

Service Number 162-37-53

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 22 MON Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS Date 6-4-18

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2306 WEST 8TH ST

Town DULUTH  
State MINN.

Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH		6-4-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	160

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-18-18  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GUSTAFSON- EBERHART WILLIAM

Service Number

162-37-67

~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-19-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 428 22ND AVE WEST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

1-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

271

USS SOLACE

1-25-18

1-28-18

SEAMAN

314

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA

1-28-18

4-15-18

USS KANSAS

4-15-18

9-18-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-18-18

11-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXX~~ 7-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GUSTAFSON, ELMER

Service Number 162-37-71

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXX.F.

Home Address 2119 16TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS MINN

State MINN.

I Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

67

CARPENTERS MATE  
3 CLASS

33

Remarks:

12-10-18

Date Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY- CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name GUSTAFSON- FRANK WARREN

Service Number

162-37-89

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

4-30-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

3706 QUINCY ST N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-30-17

9-1-17

APPRENTICE

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-1-17

10-13-17

SEAMAN

32

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

10-13-17

10-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

457

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

10-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-22-19

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN



Name GUSTAFSON- GUSTAF ADOLPH

Service Number 162-37-96

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-14-18

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled 21 YRS 5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Age at Entrance Home Address 2243 FILLMORE ST N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

6-14-18

8-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-  
CIAN X RADIO

120

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 7-28-19  
Place inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO  
Rating at Discharge

Name GUSTAFSON- LAWRENCE DAVID

Service Number 162-38-36

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~06101X~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Town

COKATO

State

MINN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. & P.

Home Address

County

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-12-17

7-9-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 2 CLASS

262

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-9-17

2-14-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-  
TICE 1 CLASS

153

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-14-18

11-7-18

PHARMACISTS MATE  
3 CLASS

102

X RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

NORFOLK

9-13-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEA-  
POLIS MINNPHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name GUSTAFSON- NELS GUSTAF

Service Number 162-38- 50

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 6-21-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

2914 WEST 2ND ST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

0000.

U. S. N. R. F.

1

Served at

County

ST. LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS IOWA

6-24-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

284

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 3-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS IOWA

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name GUSTAVSON- HERBERT CLARENCE

Service Number 162-35-63

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS ~~MINN.~~

Enrolled

Date 2-21-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.6.

Town

LONG PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

I

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

2-21-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

39

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

5-11-18

11-11-18

3 CLASS AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-25-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY  
PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name ~~XXXX~~ GUSTELIUS- CHARLES EDWARD

Service Number 162-35-73

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-11-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~ M.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

151 WEST SUMMIT AVE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

3-11-18

4-17-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

21

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA

4-17-18

4-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

224

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

12-27-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM  
BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GUTHIER- ERWIN EDWARD

Service Number 162-07-30

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB

Date 12-19-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXX

Home Address -

Town FULDA  
State MINN.

County -

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF  
USS VESTAL

12-19-17

2-23-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

133

2-23-18

4-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-17-19

Place

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **GUTHIER- RAYMOND EDWARD**

Service Number

**162-07-36**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB**

Enrolled

Date **3-26-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 1 MO.**

Rate

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town

**FULDA**

State

**MINN.****1**

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**WISSAHICKON BARRACKS  
CAPE MAY N.J.****3-28-18****7-22-18****ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.****7-22-18****8-14-18****USS MONTANA****8-14-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****230**

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~ **8-1-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge